From: Joe Ramey

To: IDEM LAReports

Subject: May report

Date: Monday, June 24, 2024 1:42:29 PM
Attachments: May24 report.pdf

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

I have attached the May, 2024 report.
Please let me know if I need anything further.

Joe

Joe Ramey
Center Director
Office: 317-878-5513

jramey(@inffa.org


mailto:jramey@inffa.org
mailto:LAReports@idem.IN.gov
mailto:jramey@inffa.org

Scott Blackwell
3555 S. Nineveh Rd.
Franklin, IN 46131

June 24, 2024

Indiana FFA Leadership Center
6595 South Co. Rd. 125 West
Trafalgar, IN 46181

INVOICE #1

Description of Services

Inspection of constructed wetland and lagoon.
Filling out required IDEM land application reports.

( May 1% thru May 31% ) $250

Total: S250

Any questions, please contact Scott Blackwell at (317)797-9905
Thank You





OPERATIONAL REQUIREMENTS

Indiana FFA Foundation Leadership Center
IN LA 000686
Johnson Co.

Monthly Reporting Requirements

Constructed Wetland:

The permittee shall visually inspect the constructed wetland a minimum of once each
month for malfunctions of equipment or structures, channeling, visible ponding, surface
discharges, and deteriorations of the wetland system that may cause insufficient
treatment, a release to the environment, or a human health hazard. Visual inspections
shall be conducted at times which represent normal operating conditions. The permittee
to take appropriate action to correct any noted problems with the system.

Date and Time: _05/17/2024

Inspector: _Scott Blackwell

Description of Inspection:
Physical Inspection of Wetland and surrounding structures

Observations:
Wetland well maintained and no visible ponding

Remedial Actions/Repairs: (if applicable) Please include date of any action taken.

None






Indiana FFA Foundation Leadership Center
IN LA 000686
Johnson Co.

Monthly Reporting Requirements

Wastewater Lagoon:

The permittee shall visually inspect the lagoon a minimum of once each month for
malfunction of equipment or structures, amount of available freeboard, surface discharges
and deteriorations of the lagoon that may cause a release to the environment, or a human

health hazard. Visual inspection shall be conducted at times which represent normal
operating conditions.

Date and Time: _05/17/2024
Inspector: Scott Blackwell
Amount of Freeboard: 13 inches

Description of Inspection:
Physical inspection of lagoon

Observations:
Well maintained

Remedial Actioné/Repairs: (if applicable) Please include date of any action taken.

none






Indiana FFA Foundation Leadership Center
IN LA 000686
Johnson Co.

Monthly Reporting Requirements

[ certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under
my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified
personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry
of the persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering
the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief,
true, accurate, and complete. Iam aware that there are significant penalties for

submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for
knowing violations.

S S Bl D Wos9592 b4

Signature of Certified Operator Certificate # Date
Signature of Principal Executive Officer or Authorized Agent Date






From: Joe Ramey

To: IDEM LAReports

Subject: Re: May report

Date: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 12:12:53 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image005.png
image006.png
image007.png

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or
click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Cornelia Stettler,
I'm sorry , we did not land apply.

Joe

On Tue, Jun 25, 2024 at 11:57 AM IDEM LAReports <LAReports@idem.in.gov> wrote:

Hi Joe, Thank you for the report. Unfortunately, it is incomplete. You have to indicate if
you land applied. You can either send the report via form or mention it in an e- mail.
Thank you

Indiana Department of
Environmental Management

Cornelia Stettler
Administrative Assistant

0OLQ Solid Waste Permits Section

® (317)233-1814 e cstettle@idem.in.gov

@ | W o | & | &4 | www.idem.IN.gov

Scan the QR code to leave your feedback.

We appreciate your input!


mailto:jramey@inffa.org
mailto:LAReports@idem.IN.gov
mailto:LAReports@idem.in.gov
mailto:cstettle@idem.in.gov
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https://protect2.fireeye.com/v1/url?k=31323334-50bba2bf-31367a34-4544474f5631-0f61332e29319ae7&q=1&e=afee0e3d-ee88-4d59-9ca4-2845ca5e5e8a&u=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fpages%2FIndiana-Department-of-Environmental-Management%2F234928420234%3Fsk%3Dtimeline%26ref%3Dpage_internal
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Scan the QR code to leave your feedback.

We appreciate your input!





From: Joe Ramey <jramey@inffa.org>

Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 1:42 PM

To: IDEM LAReports <LAReports@idem.IN.gov>
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

jramey@inffa.org

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

( May 1t thru May 31 ) $250

Total: $250

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

Inspector: __Scott Blackwell

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
true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for
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
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